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TO: Bob Lawson, Superintendent and
Board Members

FROM: Cindy Cloutier A
Director of Finance W

DATE: November 15, 2021

SUBJECT: Bid Recommendations

Bid Renewal Recommendations:

Teaching Supplies Bid # 13-20-5-11

Fourteen vendors have a contract with us for Teaching Supplies. We received fourteen
letters back from vendors agreeing to renew the contract with the original terms and
conditions of the bid. We recommend renewing with, Altstadt’s, EAlI Education,
Earlychildhood dba Discount School Supplies, Fisher Scientific Company LLC, hand2mind
Inc., John R. Green Co., Kaplan Early Learning Company, Lakeshore Equipment
Company dba Lakeshore Learning Materials, National Educational System, Quill, Really
Good Stuff LLC., School Specialty LLC., Smith and Butterfield, and S&S Worldwide. We
recommend renewing with the fourteen vendors for another year.

T-shirt, Sweatshirt/pant, and Polo’s Bid # 14-20-5-11

Fifteen vendors have a contract for T-shirts, sweatshirts/pants and polo’s. All but one has
agreed to renew with the original terms of the contract. Schools have used these vendors
for numerous events and programs. We recommend renewing the contract with ABBA
Promotions, Bill Heath’s Family Sports, BSN Sports, Elite Screen Printing, Express Press,
FSP Design, H&W Sports, M & M Creations, MoJo Sports, Moonlight Printing Company,
Premium Imports Inc., Pamco, Riddell, and Team T&C. Totally T-shirts has decided not to
renew this year. We recommend renewing with the fourteen vendors for another year.
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